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Thank you, Ms. Rosenfeld. We will note that this variance application has been withdrawn, and will
put your refund request on the Board’s January 14, 2026 Worksession Agenda. Because the case
was withdrawn prior to the public hearing, the Board has the discretion to refund 50% of a variance
filing fee, in accordance with Board Rule 1.5(b) of the Board of Appeals’ Rules of Procedure.

Please feel free to reach out to our office at BOA@montgomerycountymd.gov if you have any
questions.

Sincerely,
BOA Staff

Montgomery County Board of Appeals
100 Maryland Avenue, Suite 217
Rockville, Maryland 20850
BOA@montgomerycountymd.gov

From: Michele Rosenfeld
Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 2:13 PM
To: Board of Appeals <BOA@montgomerycountymd.gov>

==

Subject: Fw: 10000 Stoneybrook Dr. - Kensington LDS Church - 2023115 (A-6947)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Ms. Jay and Ms. Ainsworth:

Please be advised that | have been retained as legal counsel in this case by the applicant, and
thank you for the update that you sent to Mr. Zigler.

We wish to withdraw this application in its entirety, effective immediately. Please remove this
case from the Board's hearing docket.

If the applicant decides to purse this case, | will submit a new application at a future date.



If the Applicant is entitled to a refund of any application fees, please let me know what
information you need to process that refund.

Respectfully,

Michele Rosenfeld

The Law Office of Michele Rosenfeld LLC
1 Research Court, Suite 450

Rockville MD 20850
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